BEFORE THE PuBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Director of the Manufactured Housing and
Modular Units Program of the Public
Service Commission,

Complainant,
VS. Case No. MC-2010-

5 Star Homes and Development
Company, Inc.

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Respondent.

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the Director of the Manufactured Housing and Modular Units Program
of the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Director” and “Department”), by and through the
Missouri Public Service Commission’s (“Commission”) Office of Staff Counsel, pursuant to
Section 700.100, RSMo 2000". and for his Complaint against 5 Star Homes and Development
Company, Inc. (“5 Star”) states as follows:

AUTHORITY AND GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

1. The Commission has jurisdiction over manufactured homes, modular unit homes
and modular unit home dealers pursuant to Chapter 700.
2. Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-123.020, the Commission delegated to the Director

all of its powers pertaining to modular units under Chapter 700 RSMo, except the powers to

L All references to the Revised Statutes of Missouri will be to RSMo 2000, as currently supplemented.



revoke, deny, refuse to renew or place on probation a registration under Section 700.090,
which are retained by the Commission.

3. 5 Star is a modular unit dealer as defined in Section 700 .010(4).

4, In January 2010, the Director did not complete processing of 5 Star’s renewal
application and a 2010 Certificate of Dealer Registration did not issue because 5 Star had
submitted a deficient application in that:

@) 5 Star has not paid its $200 re-inspection fee of the Grady Home as
required under 4 CSR 240-123.095; and

(b) 5 Star does not appear to be operating out of the place of business listed on
its renewal application (69 Schaper Road, Foristell, Missouri, 63348),
a violation of Section 700.090.3(1)(b)(See attached Exhibit 1); and,

(©) 5 Star has not informed the Director of a change in place of business and
is unable to be contacted by the Director. (Section 700.090.3(1)(b)

5. 5 Star has not cured the deficiencies in its renewal application.

6. 5 Star’s failure to pay the Grady Home inspection fee constitutes grounds for the
denial, suspension, revocation, or placing on probation of a dealer’s certificate of registration
under 4 CSR 240-123.095(11).

7. A dealer that fails to correct a code violation? in a new modular unit home within
a reasonable period of time not to exceed ninety (90) days after being ordered to do so in writing
by the Director has engaged in conduct that is defined as a misdemeanor in Section 700.045(5).

8. Any dealer that engages in conduct that is in violation of Section 700.045 is
subject to having its license not renewed, revoked, suspended, or placed on probation by the

Commission pursuant to Section 700.100.3(9).

2 The “code” is defined by rule 4 CSR 240-120.100 as the federal standards found at 24 CFR Part 3280 and the
manufacturer’s installation instructions.
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0. Any dealer that fails to arrange for the proper initial setup of a new modular unit
home is subject to having its registration not renewed, revoked, suspended, or placed on
probation by the Commission pursuant to Section 700.100.3(6).

SPECIFIC FACTS IN SUPPORT OF ALLEGATIONS

The Grady Home

10. The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1 - 9.

11. The Director sent a letter to 5 Star dated December 1, 2009, with a copy of the
original inspection report of November 24, 2009 on the new modular home purchased by
Jeff and Ann Grady (the “Grady Home”) located at 25453 Maywood Road, Versailles, Missouri.
(Exhibit 2)

12.  The November 24, 2009 inspection report revealed several code violations and
directed 5 Star to make certain repairs to correct installation deficiencies. (Exhibit 2, Schedule 1)

13. 5 Star failed to make repairs to the Grady Home.

14.  The Director sent 5 Star a second letter and second inspection report of the
Grady home dated January 8, 2010. (Exhibit 3)

15. 5 Star failed to make repairs to the Grady Home. (Exhibit 3, Schedule 1)

16.  The Director sent a third and final letter to 5 Star dated March 11, 2010.
(Exhibit 4)

17. 5 Star again failed to make the necessary repairs to the Grady Home.
(Exhibit 4, Schedule 1)

18. 5 Star’s failure to correct the deficiencies to the Grady Home is a violation of

Section 700.100.



Three Homes Sold and Not Delivered to Buyers Gordon, White, and Mugler

19. The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1 - 9.

20. On November 3, 2009, the Director sent a letter to 5 Star with a copy of three (3)
consumer complaints submitted to the Director against 5 Star for failing to deliver the homes
sold to buyers (Exhibit 5):

a) Timothy Gordon (the “Gordon Home”) of 2842 Foxwood Drive,
Maryland Heights, Missouri (Exhibit 5, Schedule 1);

b) Kenneth White (the “White Home”) of 175 Criderville, O’Fallon,
Missouri (Exhibit 5, Schedule 2); and,

C) Michelle and Hans Mugler (the “Mugler Home”) of 131 College Avenue,
Kirkwood, Missouri (Exhibit 5, Schedule 3).

21. The Director sent a follow up letter dated March 11, 2010 to 5 Star directing the
dealer to deliver and install the Gordon, White, and Mugler homes.

22. 5 Star has not delivered the homes to their buyers.

23. 5 Star’s failure to deliver and install the Gordon, White, and Mugler
homes constitute three (3) separate violations of Section 700.100 as described below in
Counts 2, 3, and 4.

COUNT 1: Failure to Correct Code Violations of the Grady Home

24.  The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations contained in
paragraphs 10 — 18.

25. 5 Star has failed to correct the code violations of the Grady Home within a
reasonable period of time after being ordered to do so by the Director and such failure is a

violation of Section 700.045(5).



26. 5 Star’s failure to correct the Grady Home code violations constitutes grounds for
the denial of 5 Star’s application for renewal of its dealer registration under
Section 700.100.3(9).

COUNT 2:  Failure to Arrange for the Setup of the Gordon Home

27. The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations and information
contained in paragraphs 19 — 22.

28. 5 Star has failed to arrange for the proper initial setup of the Gordon Home and
such failure is a violation of Section 700.100.3(6).

COUNT 3: Failure to Arrange for the Setup of the White Home

29. The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations and information
contained in paragraphs 19 — 22.

30. 5 Star has failed to arrange for the proper initial setup of the White Home and
such failure is a violation of Section 700.100.3(6).

COUNT 4: Failure to Arrange for the Setup of the Mugler Home

31.  The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations and information
contained in paragraphs 19 — 22.

32. 5 Star has failed to arrange for the proper initial setup of the Mugler Home and
such failure is a violation of Section 700.100.3(6).

COUNT 5: Failure to Pay Re-Inspection Fee

33.  The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations and information
contained in paragraphs 1 — 9.
34. 5 Star has failed to pay the $200 re-inspection fee for the January 5, 2010 second

inspection of the Grady Home and such failure to pay is a violation of 4 CSR 240-123.095(6).



35. 5 Star’s failure to pay the $200 re-inspection fee constitutes grounds for the denial
of 5 Star’s application for renewal of its dealer registration under 4 CSR 240-123.095(11)(A) and
Section 700.040. (Exhibit 6)

RELIEF SOUGHT

36. The Director re-alleges and incorporates herein the allegations and information
contained in paragraphs 1 — 34.

37. Formal non-renewal of 5 Star’s 2010 application for renewal of dealer registration
is appropriate because 5 Star has (a) failed to provide a current place of business in violation of
Section 700.090.3(1)(b); (b) failed to pay the $200 Grady Home re-inspection fee in violation of
4 CSR 240-123.095(11); (c) failed to correct the code violations of the Grady Home within a
reasonable period of time in violation of Section 700.045(5); and (d) failed to arrange for the
delivery and initial setup of the three (3) homes purchased by Gordon, White, and Mugler in
multiple violations of Section 700.100.3 (6).

38. Based on the above allegations and Counts 1 through 5 against 5 Star, the
Director requests the Commission authorize its General Counsel to seek penalties in Circuit
Court. Pursuant to Section 700.115.2, each day’s violation of Sections 700.100.3(6) and
700.100.3(9) is a separate offense and renders 5 Star liable for a penalty of up to $1,000 for each
offense.’

SERVICE

39.  According to the current records on file with the Missouri Secretary of State’s
Office, Mr. Jeff Kasten is the President and Registered Agent of 5 Star. Because it appears
that 5 Star is no longer operating from its principal place of business at 69 Schaper Road,

Foristell, MO 63348, the Director will provide an additional service copy of this complaint to

® Section 700.040(5) provides that “The Commission may issue and promulgate such rules and regulations as
necessary to make effective the code and the provisions of sections 700.010 to 700.115.” Any modular unit code or
commission rule violations fall within the ambit of the civil penalty provisions of Section 700.115.2 RSMo.
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Mr. Kasten at 45 Schaper Oaks Court, Foristell, Missouri 63348, which is the physical address
he has listed in his roles as President and Registered Agent.

WHEREFORE, the Director prays that the Commission provide notice to the
Respondent of this complaint and, after hearing, affirm, authorize, and approve the Director’s
actions and formally non-renew 5 Star’s application for renewal of dealer registration,
and authorize the General Counsel to seek penalties in Circuit Court as enumerated in

Counts 1 through 5 above, and issue other findings and orders as are just and reasonable.

Respectfully submitted,

s/Robert S. Berlin
Robert S. Berlin

Senior General Counsel
Missouri Bar No. 51709

Attorney for the Director of the
Manufactured Housing and Modular Units
Program of the Missouri Public Service
Commission

P. O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 526-7779

(573) 751- 9285 (Fax)

Email: bob.berlin@psc.mo.gov

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing have been mailed or hand-delivered to the persons
listed below on this 5 day of May 2010.

s/Robert S. Berlin

Office of Public Counsel
Lewis Mills

200 Madison Street, Suite 650
Jefferson City, MO 65102
opcservice@ded.mo.gov




Missouri Public Service Commission EXHIBIT 1
Application for Manufactured Home or
Modular Unit Certificate of Dealer Registration

(Any false statement in this application Is a violation of the law and may be punished by fine or Imprisonment or both)

Transmittal Number {PSC Offlce Usa Only} - Check Number (PSC Offlce Use On } Femai e TR CImkA nt{PSG OfﬂceUse Only} ;
O New Appllcaﬂon Renewal IfRenewaI Reglslration Number: EI Manu!aclured (HUD] Home Dealer
i 22970 | J& Modular UniF Dgaler
DEALERSHIP INFORMATION : CORPORATIONS ONLY - ADDRESS " -- -
Dealership Name - Corporale Name
5‘5{4\( Womes § Developawl Co (rc 5 Hac Uomes 2 Developaa— Co 10
Street Address of Bona Fide Established Place of Business (Not P.O. Box) Address
(9 Schaeer oD (9 Schape 2D
City ' State Zip Code “Gounty City State Zip Code
F;Ng.lg_\ Me 633 8 | Sk Charle s Forishery Mo G334y
Phone Fax Phone Fax FEIN
3k des 2002 bie $93 o2 o34 Y3 aae |6 673 oo | I |
E-m E-mail
el Nomes by SSiar alr Vahoo, Gom m kom*hvg&mr aJr Ya]\ab . Com
'PREVIOUS DEALERSHIP INFO - Have you previously owned a dealership under a name other than what is listed above? BI No O Yes
_IF YES, please list previously owned dealership(s) name & address: o
Type of Ownership If a Corporation, State of Incorporation
Dlindividual/Sole Proprietorships t:JPannershipJQ'Oorporauon {3 LLC Company MASSoO Pl .

-YOU MUST ATTACH: ‘Statement of No Taxes Due *.Call the Department of Revenue @ 573-751-9268 to obtain, . -N\B - :
‘Corporations, LLC’s & Partnerships only:Must also attach.a Certificate of Good Standing - Call the Secretary of State' s Office al 5?3—751-4153 lo obtain :
“Corporations: Must submif a oopy of lhelr Arlicles of Incorporation and Company By4aws with their-initial reg_slratlon N

“LIST/ALL OWNERS BELOW - - } If a Parinership, list name & address of each pariner. f a Corporation, list names, addressas & mias of pﬁndpal ofﬂcers

Name (Last, FIrs, M) Home Address Chy State Zip Code Sodial Security #
1 Kahen Aowe 5 | YS Schagss onrg ) Conslen mo | L3248 I
2 R_E CEIVE]
3,
4 C JANRS 2010

‘UNITSSOLD Numberofuntts | New Used List Manufacturers

_Modu!_ ,Onlilns!allat[oﬂs o No el
"FELONY.INFORMATION - TANTORETE T T e mEmrC R g o el
Has owner (or any partner, if parlnarship, or ofﬁcer 1f oorparation) wrlhin the preoedmg ten (10} )’ear%:n Gonvicted in any Federal or State court of a felony

relating to the acquisition or transfer of a manufactured home or any other form of property? o O Yes
if yes, provide the Date Court Conviction ¢ Sentence
following

MISDEMEANOR INFORMATION - ' ' - ite

Has owner (or any pariner, if partnership, or officer, if corporation) within the preceding five (5) years been cQnvicted in any Federal or State court of a
misdemeanor relating to the acquisition or transfer of a manufactured home or any other form of properly? No O Yes

if yes, provide the Date Court Conviction Senlence
following
FCERTIFICATION i it i s o

| do solemnly affirm and venfy that the oonoem named herein ls aulhonty to make the slatemenls ocntalned hareln a,nd to
sign this application. R)EBEIW EW

Signature of Owner, P r Ce@g___()ﬁicer

Date
JAN 25 2010 il
Please remit this completed application to the address below along with the Registration Fee of $200. Make all checks payable to the Missouri

Director of Revenue. 0 PUBLIC §ER¥IGE COMMISSION

Manufactured Housing Department, P.O. Box 360, Jefferson City, MO 65102 or 200 Madison St, 5” Floor, Jefferson City, MO 65101. -
Phone: 800-819-3180 « Fax: 573-522-2609

&/11/09



EXHIBIT 2

" WESS A HENDERSON * -
. 'DANAK.JOYCE.
Dicector; Admjuistration and
. ‘ . e : . Régulatory Policy © .
ROBERT M. CLAYTON Il . T T ve v . .u . ROBERTSCHALLENBERG
Chalrmaa . - Missouri Public Service Commission =~ = bistor, vty Seioes
CONNIE MURRAY : K : - NATELLE DIETRICH
. s - : - - POST OFFICE BOX 360 : * . Diretor, Utiltcy Operations
 JEREDAVIS : JEFFERSON CITY MISSOURI 65102 .  KCANT :
RR ‘ ... 5137513234 : Seeratient :
TERRY M. JARREYT : 5737511847 (Fax Number) - - SeorelaryiChief Regulutory Law Judge
KEVINGUNN - - - htipyfvew,psemo.goy S . KE"INA_-Tng;SON_'
. . . o . General Conns

Commissloners =

December 1, 2009

geff- Kasten . ) ' '-
Star Homes and Development Company, Inc.
69 Schaper Road .

Foristell, MO 63348

RE: Grady, Jeff and Ann
Deat Mt. Kasten: L L 7
As ani authotized inspector. for the Manufactured Housing and Modular Units Progran, on Novembet 24,2009, 1
conducted an msgf;uon_ of a Contempri Industtics modular unit (setial number 2853) putchased from your dealership
by Jeff and Ann Grady. A copy of the inspection report is enclosed. - o . . :
Pussuant to Section 700.100.3(6) of the Missouti Statutes, modular unit dealets ate responsible to magﬁe for the proper
initial setup of a?y manufactuted home of modular unit purchased from their dealership, usiless the dealer receives a
written waiver of that service from the putchaset-ot his authorized agent. ~ ' n : '
‘The inspection conducted by this Department indicated that the teferenced modular unit is not propetly setup, Please
. tefet to the inspection teport for specific 'd'egils.‘ According to Section 700.045(5) of the Missouti Statutes, you are
- requited to cottect the noted setup deficiendles within 20 days from receipt of this notification. In addition, pledse
submit a work ordet signed by the hometwner verifying that the setup deficiencies have been corrected. _
. Please note that failute to correct these items within the specified tine petiod could tesult in a formal complaint being.
. btought before the Public Setvice Commission for enforcement meastites. . T
your promipt attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to:;:dntaqt me at

Thank . ou for
575-8816813

C Sicetdly, ~ _ o
e
T Haden | [ VO S R
S g
.o a ts o T : s
‘Call: 5738816813« & oo ac Lnits Progtam LT T
- Office; 573-526-2833 B N .
o Bax 5735022509 . - o o0 T e T
Cle Ele o el o o |
- "E'ﬁ‘écti‘iré Janu_‘ag.y; 3L2005 gf.szw tehfﬁ;ﬁeéﬁoh feé‘-wﬂ! be chatged t_é‘ each dealer,manufacturer ,g;r. IR .
- -both for te-itispections, if cottections have riot been completed by the dealer or manufictutet within

P,

‘ - ——-ExecutiveDlrector-. . . .

© 60 days of teceipt of the otigiiial written complaint from the consumer as filed with the Missoust’ -~ ~ .~ °

I ;.qulic-Setvi;ée'Cpnimissip'ﬁ.."lfe_e;app!ie‘s to manufactiited (HUD) homes and modulat units, =

Iry‘omcd _C'Ws; baaIIyUﬂﬂgr Seivices, qndaDediMed Organlzaﬂon jf?f Mmouriam in the 315t Centuty



Inspection Report

Consumer Information
JEFF & ANN GRADY

1817 MORVEN
OVERLAND, MO 63114
Home Phone: (314) 427-7350
Work Phone; (314) 537-5639

Dealer-MD

5 STAR HOMES & DEV. CO, INC.
69 SCHAPER RD. -

FORISTELL, MO 63348

Phone: (636) 463-2262

MFG-MD

CONTEMPRI INDUSTRIES, INC
1000 WEST WATER ST
PINCKNEYVILLE, IL 62274
Phone: (618) 357-5361

EXHIBIT 2
SCHEDULE 1

Send Work Order to: .
Manufactured Housing & Modular Units Program
P.0. Box 360 Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phone: 1-800-819-3180 or Fax to 573-522-2509

Home Information

Date of Manufacture: 09/04/2009
Modet: 2853 Gradycone

State Seal: 032598

Serial Number: 2853

Size: 32x 46

Installation Date: 11/16/2009
Inspection Date: 11/24/2009
Inspector Name; Tim Haden

Responsibilities
Manufactarer to correct items: 1

Dealer to correct items; 2-5

Note: At the iime of this inspection the installation of this
modular unit was incomplete, Additional inspections will be
conducted.

Basement [V} Poured/Block Foundation Footings [ ]Runners [ |BasePad Slab

Pursuant to section R-104.1 of the IRC, these items are not in compliance,

‘SUMN[ARY OF MANUFACTURER DEFECTS:

1) The section of roof built on site to tie the roof sections together is not properly constructed according to the manufactures
set up and erection manual and R802, 2006 IRC. Also, there is insufficient constraction information provided in the
manufactures approved design for the construction of this roof section, finishing the interior walls and insulation. The
finished construction of this roof section and interior walls will require on-site inspection and approval by the manufactures

approved third party inspection agency.

Dealer to correct the following set up deficiencies within 20 days.

SUMMARY OF DEALER ITEMS:

2) The Wood foundation wall is not properly constructed.

a) The sheathing is not fastened to the studs properly. The sheathing is required to be fastened to studs using 6d nails spaced

at 6" on the edges and 12" at intermediate supports.

b) There is no header instailed in the wood foundation wall in the bump-out for the fireplace.

¢) The sheathing does not cover the window headers.

d) The comers of the wood foundation wall are not fastened together properly. The corner studs are required to be fastened

together using 16d nails spaced at 12",

) The bottom plate of the wall is not bolted o the foundation,

See manufactures set up and erection manual, manufactures approved foundation plan and R602 2006 IRC.

3) The support columns are not fastened in place to prevent lateral displacement as required. R407.3 2006 IRC.,

4) There are electric NM cables installed at angles and attached directly to the bottom of the floor joists in the basement.
These NM electric cables are required to be run through bored holes in the floor joists or on running boards, E3702.4 2006

IRC.

5) The front half of the home is installed over an unconditioned crawl space. The floor over the crawl space is required to be
insulated according to N1102 and table N1102.1 2006 IRC. Also, the basement foundation wood wall and rim joist is
required to be insulated and the area conditioned, or the floor over the basement area will require insulation according to

N1102 and table N1102.1 2006 IRC.,



EXHIBIT 3

© " WESS A HENDERSON
I Execaﬂvwimq?m_ﬁf_ ______

- DANAK, JOYCE
Director, Adminlstration and
Regulstory Policy

ROBERT]\LCLAYTONI]IV L X we e - - . 4§ _. ° ROBERTSCHALLENBERG
< Cualman- . Missouri Public Service Commission Dicector, Utlicy Sefvices
CONNIEMURRAY o S - NATELLE, DIETRICH
R * . - .POST-OFFICE BOX 360 _ Divector, Utility Operations

: JEFEDAVIS _ mmnsoucmmssoumssm _ ACANT
: - . S SIs13234 : .

| TERRYM.JARRETT- - . . SBSLISAT FaxNunbes) | S Koty Lo |
KEVIN A. THOMPSON

- KEVIN GUNN . | ) . @Jlmwfgmgov _ _ G,m,lc,md

 Commissloners ~

- Janvaty 2010 -
_E eff Kasten... -’ ‘
Star Homes'and Development Company, Inc.

69 Schapefr Road-
‘ Fonst MO 63348

RE Gtady, Jeffand Ann
: ' Dw:Mt Kasten.

- On December 1, 2009 gou wete ﬁmnshead thh 4 notice of mspecuon of the Contempn Industues modular .
‘home (seual number 2853).ovrned by Jeff: and Afn Gtady and ditected to correct specified deficiencies in the R
setup of the masiufa hotne. I have conducted a re-inspection and found that the deﬁcienctw listed in

‘the inspection. fepoft dated November 24, 2009; hiave not been corr

- “Uléss th defidiéncies noted in the préviods letter ate ¢ stected within ten (10) days fromn thereceiptoftlns |
1 p ” that the deﬁc:leglcl)ec hyasvebﬁeﬁco

: . letter,and 2 wotk otde:: iﬁtﬁned b{;e ¢ homeowner mdmtmg
.. --received,; thi forwarded fo the Public Service Commission General Counsel for the
. preparation of a fonnal cotnp t. In the evént'd complaiat is filed, requeésted remedies mayinclide

L "‘xevocauon, suspetision, ot probatton of your dwler s teg:su-auon, pmuant to Secuon 700.10 3(6)RSM0
~ - andfot monetazy pen?f
= ,.If thete is ang teason that you cannot comply withm the 10-day penod, jou should oontact me immediately at
7. 573:526-283 ‘ _ ' S :
'Respectﬁllly,

SRS Tim Hadep UL Sl T S
Manl\.(zmuﬁ'f:ltct‘n_edctul‘:«adlEousmgms Odula‘::.U b T L DN R
. Shaas A nits D e TR
E ,_.fﬁce.573~526-28mg _ ”g‘m‘ T
Cell: 573-881-6813 " AR .
Fak* 573*522—2509




R 4 Basoment .Poured/BIock Foundauon .Footmgs @Runners

VEXHIBIT 3

SCHEDULE 1
Inspection Report . - Boxse%“?cfsmcry. MS‘ssmg“‘"‘
S : R ' Phooe: 1-800:819-3180 orFeto 573-522.2509
" Consumer Information =~ - . " Home Information
JEFF & ANN GRADY ‘ e Dato of Manufacture: 09/04/2009
1817 MORVEN - . , , ..~ -+ - Modek 2853 Gradycone
OVERLAND, MO 63114 7 State Seal: 032598
Home Phone: (314) 427-7350 o Serial Number: 2853 -
: . - Size:32x46 .

- Installation Date: 11116!2009
Inspection Date: 11/2412009.
Inspector Name: Tim Haden

" Work Phone: (314) 537-5639

Dealer-MD ' :
5 STAR HOMES &DBV CO INC - ’ Responsibilities
69 SCHAPER RD. Manufacturer to correct items; 1
~ FORISTELL; MO 63348 E Dealer to correct items: 2-5

- Phone: (63 6) 46372262 ' E :

C;%NG'I-‘E%RI INDUSTRIES ]NC S Note: At the time of this inspection the installation of this
. 1000 WEST WATER ST . . . - - modular unit was meomplete Addrtronal mspeouons will be
. PINCKNEYVILLE, IL 62274 oo conducted. . - SRR

_Phone: (618) 357-5361 . .
é% Base Pad 5 Slab

' Pursuant to section R—104.1 of the IRC these items are not in compliance.

.- 1) The section of roof built on site to tie the roof sectlons together is not pmperly eoustmeted according to the manufictures
- setlip and erection manual and R802, 2006 IRC. Also, there is insufficient construction informiation provided inthe

o manufactures approved design for the construction of this roof secuon, ﬁmshmg the inferior walls and insulation, The
-/ finished construction of this roof sectior and interior walls will require on-site inspection and approval by the mahufactures - .

o ~-approved third party mspectron agency Re-mspected 1/5/10, incomplete,

e ::DeaIer fo correct the followmg set up def' crencies mthin 20 days.
Y OF ALER I MS:

. 2) The Wood foundation wall is nof properly eonstructect

'8} The sheathing is not fastened to the studs properly. The sheathing is required to be fastened to studs usmg 6d nalls spaced

- at 6" on the edges and 12" at intermedrate supports, Re-inspected 1/5/10, corrected,

" b) There is no header mstalled in the wood foundation wall in'the bump-out for the ﬁreplaee Re-inspected 1/‘5!10,
‘incomplete ‘

s c) The sheathmg'does 1ot eover the wmdow headers Re-inspected IISIIO, correetedr

. d) The corners of the wood foundation wall are niot fastened together propetly. The eorne; studs arerequired to be fastened

L together using 16d riails spaced at 12", Re-fispected 1/5/10, corrected,

: - - €) The bottom plate of tlig wall is not bolted to the foundation Re-lnspected- 1.’5/10, incomplete.
. See manufactures set up and erection manual, ‘anufactires approved foundation plan and R602 2006 IRC, .
'3) The support columns are not fastened in place to prevent lateral drsplaeement as reqmred. R407. 3 2006 IRC. Re~

" inspected 1/5/10, incomplete, . - -
4) There ate electric NM ¢ables. installed at anglw aud attached du'ectly o the bottom of the floor Joists in the basement.

B -,f:'TheSe NM electric cables are requited to be run thmugh bored holes in the ﬂoor }orsts oron runmng boards E3702 4. 2006
- IRC. Re-inspected 1/5/10, incomplete. .

: :5) The front half of the home i is.ingtalled over an ancondiuoned crawl space. The ﬂoor over the crawl spaee is required ro be

7+ insulatod accordia to N1102 and tablo N1102.1 2006 IRC. Also, the basoraent fouridation wood wall aad i jot

- required to be insilated and the aréa eendmoned, or the floor.over

the basenent area will require msulaﬂon accordmg te

.7 N1102 and tabls N1102.1 2006 IRC. Re—inspected 15110, incomplete- )




EXHIBIT 4

WESS A, HENDERSON
Executive Director

- Commissioners DANA K.JOYCE
ROBERT M. CLAYTON II1 Director, Admlnistration and
: . ) » . . T Regulatory Policy
 Chaltman Missouri Public Service Commission RODERTSCHALLENBERG
JEFF DAVIS _ Director, Utllity Services
. POST OFFICE BOX 360
TERRY M. JARRETT ~ JEFFERSON CITY MISSOURIK 65102 - m’fﬁﬁ%&fy‘gmr‘ﬁfjm
KEVIN GUNN 573-751-3234 ‘ ' pe
. . 573-751-1847 {Fax Number) - STEVEN C.REED
- - ROBERT 8. KENNEY http://eew.psc.mo.gov Secretary/General Counsel
. . KEVIN A. THOMFPSON
) Chief Staff Counsel
March 11, 2010
Jeff Kasten
5 Star Homes and Development Company, Inc.
69 Schaper Road :

Foristell, MO 63348
RE: Final Notice
Dear Mr, Kasten: | ’ | .

This letter is our final notice to you regarding your company’s repeated failure to repair the
Grady home and to deliver three new homes sold by your dealership.

Please be warned that any further delay on your part to take the corrective actions required of
your dealership, under Missouri statute and Commission rule, will result in our taking legal

~ action against your company.

Our records indicate that 5 Star Homes and Development Co., Inc, (5 Star) has four outstanding
_ consumer complaints with our office; one complaint is for a home sold and set up by 5 Star in
- which our Field Inspector, Tim Haden, identified various installation deficiencies which have not
been corrected, and three complaints are for homes sold by 5 Star in which the buyers made a
down payment as required, however, 5 Star has repeatedly failed'tofmake delivery to the buyers,

. Regarding the Jeff and Ann Grady home located at 25453 Maywood Road, in Versailles,
. Missouri, 5 Star has repeatedly failed to correct the deficiencies noted by our Field Inspector,
- Tim Haden, which he communicated to you by a letter dated December 1, 2009; along with a
copy of the original inspection report dated November 24, 2009, Thls first letter gave 5 Star 20
~ days to make the necessary repairs.. S Star failed to make the repairs..

We sent 5 Star a second letter and second mspectlon report of the Grady home dated January 8,
- 2010, allowmg another 10 days to make the required repairs. To date, we have not received any
~ repair or work orders from 5 Star indicating the completion of the required repairs. Failure to
correct these deficiencies violates Sectlon 700.100 RSMo.

Informed Consumers, Quality Utility Services, and a D_edfbated Organiza!ion Jor Missourians in the 21st Centuiry ,' -



" JeffKasten |

5 Star Homes and Development Company, Inc.
March 11, 2010

Page 2

Furthermore, Section 700.045 (5) states it shall be a misdemeanor to fail to correct a code
violation in a modular unit within a reasonable time not to exceed 90 days after being ordered to
do so0 in writing by an authorized representative of the Commission.

- In addition, we have not received any information fiom 5 Star regarding the homes sold and not
delivered to their buyers; Timothy Gordon of 2842 Foxwood Drive, Maryland Heights, Missouri,
and Kenneth White of 175 Criderville, O’Fallon, Mlssoun, and Michelle & Hans Mugler of 131
College Avenue, Kirkwood, Missouri..

A letter dated November 3, 2009, along with a copy of each buyer’s complaint against your
company was mailed to 5 Star requiring the delivery of the homes to each buyer. However, as of
this date, the homes still have not been delivered to the buyers. (Copies are attached).

Taking money from buyers and not deli\}ering and setting up the new homes are violations of
Section 700.100.3 (4) and (6) and the Missouri Merchandising Practices Act Section 407.020,

If the corrections to the' Grady home are not made, and the Gordon, White and Mugler homes are
not delivered within 10 days from the date of this third and final letter to you on this matter, a
formal complaint will be filed against 5 Star seeking the revocation of the dealer registration and
permission to seek penalties against 5 Star in Circuit Count,

Shouid you have any questions, you may contact me at 1-800-819-3180.

Si’ncerely, -

Ron Pleus

Program Director
Manufactured Housing & Modular Units Program

‘RP/slr
- ce: R.S. Berlin, Senior Staff Counsel -
Enclosures

Certified Mail No: #7008 2810 0001 2932 7891

. ' Informed Cbn;l&ners. Quality _Utiiit); Seri;ices. and a Dedicated Organization for Missourians in the 21st Century



_ Inspection Report

Consumer Information
JEFF & ANN GRADY

1817 MORVEN
OVERLAND, MO 63114
Home Phone; (314) 427-7350
Work Phone: (314) 537-5639

EXHIBIT 4
SCHEDULE 1

Send Work Order to:
Manufactured Housing & Modular Units Program
P.0, Box 360 Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phorte: 1-800-819-3180 or Fax to 573-522-2509

Home Information

Date of Manufacture: 09/04/2009
Model: 2853 Gradycone

State Seal; 032598

Serial Number: 2853

Size: 32 x 46

Installation Date; 11/16/2009
Inspection Date: 11/24/2009
Inspector Name: Tim Haden

Dealer-MD

5 STAR HOMES & DEV. CO, INC,
69 SCHAPER RD,

FORISTELL, MO 63348

Phone: (636) 463-2262

Responsibilities
Manufacturer to correct items; 1

Dealer to correct items: 2-5

MFEG-MD

CONTEMPRI INDUSTRIES, INC
1000 WEST WATER ST
PINCKNEY VILLE, 1L 62274
Phone: (618) 357-5361

Basement (V] Poured/Block Foundation [(J¥ootings [1Runners [FlBasePad [F1Slab

Pursuant to section R-104.1 of the IRC, these items are not in compliance.

SUMMARY OF MANUFACTURER DEFECTS:

1) The section of roof built on site to tie the roof sections together is not properly constructed according to the manufactures set up and
erection manual and R802, 2006 IRC. Also, there is insufficient construction information provided in the manufactures approved
design for the construction of this roof section, finishing the interior walls and insulation. The finished construction of this roof section
and interior walls will require on-site inspection and approval by the manufactures approved third party inspection agency. Re-
inspected 1/5/10, incomplete. Re-inspected 3/19/10, Manufactured completed the onsite construction of the roof sections, The
manufacture also submitted approved drawings for this onsite construction, ‘Fhird party inspection waived,

Dealer to correct the following set up deficiencies within 20 days,

SUMMARY OF DEALER ITEMS:

2) The Wood foundation wall is not properly constructed, Re-inspected 3/19/10, completed by manufacture,

a) The sheathing is not fastened to the studs properly. The sheathing is required to be fastened to studs using 6d nails spaced at 6" on
the edges and 12" at intermediate supports. Re-inspected 1/5/10, corrected by manufacture,

b) There is no header installed in the wood foundation wall in the bump-out for the fireplace. Re-inspected 1/5/10, incomplete. Re-
inspected 3/19/10, incomplete.

¢) The sheathing does not cover the window headers. Re-inspected 1/5/10, corrected by manufacture.

d) The comers of the wood foundation wall are not fastened together properly. The comer studs are required to be fastened together

using 16d nails spaced at 12". Re-inspected 1/5/10, corrected by manufacture.

€) The bottom plate of the wall is not bolted to the foundation, See manufactures set up and erection manual, manufactures approved
foundation plan and R602 2006 IRC. Re-inspected 1/5/10, incomplete, Re-inspected 3/19/10, corrected by homeowner.

3) The support columns are nof fastened in place to prevent lateral displacement as required. R407.3 2006 IRC. Re-inspected 1/5/10,
incomplete. Re-inspected 3/19/10, corrected by komeowner.

4) Thero are electric NM cables installed at angles and attached directly to the bottom of the floor joists in the basement. These NM
electric cables are required to be run through bored holes in the floor joists or on running boards. E3702.4 2006 IRC. Re-inspected
1/5/19, incomplete, Re-inspected 3/19/10, incomplete,

5} The front half of the home is installed over an unconditioned crawl space. The floor over the crawl space is required to be insulated
according to N1102 and table N1102.1 2006 IRC. Also, the basement foundation wood wall and rim joist is required to be insulated
and the area conditioned, or the floor over the basement area will require insulation according to N1102 and table N1102.1 2006 IRC.
Re-inspected 1/5/10, incomplete. Re-inspected 3/19/10, corrected by homeowner.



EXHIBIT 5

Amu}ilﬁl&nén

WESS A, HENDERSON *

ROBERT M CLAYTONHI ~ N g - R 255 A, JIENDER
Chalrman 3 § ) X or
JEFE DAVIS , . e e .. DANA K. JOYCE
. : Missouri Public Service Commission Director, Admialstration and
TERRY M. JARRETT : - _ Regulatory Policy -
KEVINGUNN oo QST OFFICE BOX 360 o  Directon, Doty S
: . ' . JEFFERSON CITY MISSGURI 65102 L :
ROBERT §. KENNEY : §73.951.3234 . D.NA;I'EIgfu mg'xmcn
: $73-758-1847 (Fax Number) irector, Utility Operations
http:ifwww.pse.mo.goy . STEVEN C, REED
e Secretary/General Counsel -
KEVIN A. THOMPSON
Chief Staff Connsel
November 03, 2009
5 STAR HOMES & DEV, CO, INC,

69 SCHAPER RD

FORISTELL, MO 63348 ' - COPY

RE: GORDON, TIMOTHY I & DONNA M

Dear Sir or Madam:

'Il:usm to iﬁform you that the Department of Manufactured Houéing ‘and Modular Upits has received a consumer complaint invblving a
- manufactured home purchased from your dealership. The consumer’s complaint forin is enclosed. . :

Pursuant to Section 700.100.3(6) RSMo 1994, manufactured home dealers areArespon,'sible fo arrange for the proper initial setup of .any
manufactured home or modular unit purchased from their dealership, unless the dealer receives a written waiver of that service from the

purchaser or his authorized agent.

_Please investigate this compiaint and refer to any items on the complaint form that msiy indicate setup problems. “You are requited to correct
any noted setup deficiencies you are responsible for and mail or fax the enclosed work order to this office within 20 days from receipt of this
notification. The work order must be signed by the homeowner, and must list any setup deficiencies that have been corrected.

A Manufactured Housing Inspector will contact this homeowner after 20 days to see if their complaint has been resolved. If necossary, the
-Inspector will schedule a complete inspection of the home, including setup. '

Please note that failure to correct setup deficioncies could result in a formal complaint being brought before the Public Service Commission for
enforcement measures. 7 ‘ }

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.' Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the Manufactured Housing &
Modular Unit Program at 800-819-3180, - _ '

e oo,
BhlsaboX

: Ron i;ieus, D:ite;ctor _ ' _
- Manufacturéd Housing & Modular Units Program

Enclosure




EXHIBIT 5
o o SCHEDULE 1
Missouri Public Service Commission

252 Manufactured Housing & Modular Unit Program
% Inspection Request/Consumer Complaint Form

Please pintleghly o ype. | 09-0005%

CONSUMER INFORMATION (REQUIRED) | T OFFICEUSEONLY
Navo ety 7.3 DOk M. GOROIA/ | PN (0 Tinostyy & Doiga)
Mdess 0 g0/ FOXWOMD LR opeol Js o) ROMEN fo> |
GiyiSiloZp 114 i) A0 AEIGHTS, MiSsaVts (3042 Detoatnauy Deloo Reosipl: 11/ 3/
coty ST 2 OULS ' B "~ HOME INFORMATION (REQUIRED) -
WorkPhone 4 )/ 4 (Rr:ﬂm D) . @New or [ Nsed [Singe g [ Multi-Section
FomoPhone 307 - 2.9 8 9029 T [Betle qyfesemant gy Fundeon 0 Ples
[ OverPhore 374/ - 737 B3 Sel Ner GEQURED /A (97 A6 1)

| MANUFACTURER INFORMATION (REQUIRED) | HUD Label Number

T CoONTEMPEL LB [ NOUSTRIES, /4/C. | Mo JEV) HAVEY IC (pAcH)
Adess Jppe WEST WATER. STREET ' Dalo of Manufacture: » )/ /). Deloot Defivery: ¢ [t
City/State/Zp p/pcgug:i“!! égT 4L G 1294 Has o home bon moved from orghal focaton? (] Yes (Mo

" DEALER INFORMATION (REQUIRED) ' ™1 aro you the frst owner of thaheme? (7] Yes [ Mo
Name 5 S7AP JOmE H0ELEL OB COL K. INSTALLER INFORMATION (IF KNOWN)
M (9 SLHAPER. £ o _ |
ClyiSttelze FORISTE, 3 Decal

REASON FOR REQUEST (REQUIRED) )
A List each conicem separately. Do not write conicems in paragraph forn,

T DEAE e PS5 ey OF QU DN (Minsos W3, 50 fo SowT 1o FACTOAE]
2 heqhRY SAYS 812,500 [ AT GANUEH T STRT COUSTRICTI ¢ ,
S DTALR YLRAMLY fRomisen (IR [HomE 1% ComPLTE. Ay Ser TEmBLR= 2907 |
4 NALER. PROMISEA A 579540 UTILITY VERICLE [Acey TIvE To S16 M ConTRAT VIR Dhs D)
" QLR W AdJsudde. OLFICE OR HIS Cale-PHIVE . ’
15 0eatelt woin RETVAM CALLS when/ WL LEAYE NESH 8D

: WE CARIT Spl OUR. CORREIT HOME.
 OUR WAL DU PASCHENT (Sombrerta TAREY AUapST ) LS R IRTHERED MWECESIAL I

i Apss I b IVTEREST PAYHENTS 08) QU CONSTRUCTION oAl WITH ab CosiwToe

L

) CONSTECTI04 LOAN i Hss o T AR Gt iy

13,
14,
15,

: ) ~ Attach addlﬁpnaﬂ sheets if necessary.
Signature of Consumer (REQUIREDI. /] — 7 W A+ NJp 2O\, . ,
* I'This form must hé corapleted In fult and submitied capy Bitl of Sale ase Atitesment,
RETURN TO: Manufactured Housing & Modular Unit Progra PHONE: 800-819-3180
P.0, Box 380, Jefforson City, MO 65102 . EAX: §73-622-2509

Revised: Januacy 29, 2008



o EXHIBIT 5
— SCHEDULE 2

- Missouri Public Service Commission
Manufactured Housing & Modular Unit Program

Inspection Request/Consumer Complaint Form

PIeasepnntIegiblyortype - gq- 000[‘_5’7
‘ : OFFICEUSEONLY -

. FleName [J7te, Reuneth 0 ‘
iess 176 Cridecwille De. '"sm%ﬁém&d Recalved by \
CiySaelZp S 1L L3300 - Date of Inquiry: [0[;, / i Date of Recelpt: ll/}/07 : |
MY L fes 0 L FORYEAREGURED) ‘
Work Phone - b330 202 b : ' DNew or O Used [ Single o (O Multi-Section |
HomePhone (¢ re . | SetUp [gBasement [ Foundation (7} Piers

Other Phone e+ o . : Serial Number (REQUIRED)
N OESGHIRERANEAR) NEL : HUD Labe! Number
Model '

Date of Manufacture: Date of Delivery;
Has the home been moved from ofiginat location? [T Yes [ Ne

Are you the first owner of the home? [} Yes [ No

me &~ ﬁéﬁ % 2e 5}_’ QE g,/m,’,ﬂnl&mﬂwv T, | INSTALLER INFORMATION (IF KNOWN)
Address 225" £m’e // , Name: ‘

City/Stale/Zip
- sREASUNFORRENUEEBRER
List each concem separate!y Do not wnte concems In parajqraph form.

Qi - & 4 btz 2 E O Iouary - Lfome et -{/Z’Z[j;'i

1.
; - ’
2 m £ bt o ,,,W o e, m/ 3726 %° o
s il d é l,arl LPuse 4/4 7£ AL 20 i /I/F
4 :""f'y A et n) as Aavag e ~€ 0 Vl OG"A(' e -/ 15 JZ) < [0 A IS
5 X VOTE /ﬁ bard A A T i Y (=30
| : lave_beew Ase, -1'1) so mudu Izﬁm—l— -h-uc, Hem Ao complete b
: sk AVL._ihéea) ya 7 DD 1.4-,11 ) M)‘I:-el?é‘ll For SiK Mmﬂ?@ );.z fwﬁﬁvl
/A 21y ) /i ,/4..'-’ 4 U SC FO AR ol Fed 1AL~ VO o Tin '{- r45 u{ ENOLE . Hy el
9. ‘ 7
0. - ' | i N O Y Y
T . . ' . D 1LV LG I
12 : - i
B | NOV 0 2 2009
i | MANUFACTURED HOUSING

“Attach addition’al sheets If necessary. -+ UEFARTMENT

k' | 0/28
“This form must be completed in full and submitted w:th a opx of the Bill of Sale or Purchase Ag emen‘ {. (REQUIRED)
RETURNTO:  Manufactured Housing & Modular Unit Program PHONE: 800-819-3180 '

P.0. Box 360, Jefferson City, MO 65102 FAX: 573-522-2509

Revised: January 29, 2008




Feb 01 10 10:48a

Michells Mugler

Missouri Public Service Commission

314-909-0/7/7/ p.1

EXHIBIT 5
SCHEDULE 3

Inspection Request/Consumer Complaint Form

Ploaso pintlegibly or type. /ﬂ- ﬂﬂd& ﬁ/
CONSUMER INFORMATION (REQUIRED) OFFICEUSEONLY
Name  [Wichelle + HANS MugleR Fetane [Tlusfe, [1)iehelle. & fHpus
puess |31 Collage pve.  © wspecor o] Reosedtr  [HED
Clty!StateiZip K\R—KUJUJOH MO [p(’b[m “Date of Inquiry: Dale of Receipt: <9-// //0
Couny St LoLS HOME INFORMATION (REQUIRED)

| WoekPhoe B4 84 -821 9,

ONew or [3 Vsed . [ Single gy [ Multi-Section

Home Phone

A 909 - 071V

SetUp [ Basement [JFoundaton [ Piers

Other Phone @Lq— 204 1364

Serial Number (REQUIRED)

‘ - MANUFACTURER INFORMATION (REQUIRED) HUD Labe! Number
N Copvenpri es | Mo _
Address \OOO \)JE;S'\‘ \0{1_,4(‘37\ {ale of Manufagture: Date of Delivery:

CivistaleZp D1y e OV

e bad T4t

Has the heme been moved from original location? ] Yes 7] No

DE_ALER INFORMATION {REQUIRED)

Nnywﬂ'leﬁrstownerof'metwm? [ Yes [ No

‘Mame

Ve Stal HoMBS

INSTALLER iNFORMATION {IF KNOWN)

rges LA Sehaner Rd

- | Name;

City/Statefzip ﬁﬂ‘\‘b‘&d‘i

Mo 24D

Decali#:

REASON FOR REQUEST (EEQUIRED)
List sach concem separately. Do nof write concems in paragraph form.

_Condrack w/ He Sar-Hoves dated May 3

1, 2000 St dont howe.: homc

for_rometo e inaralle

_Sie not geady

Backfill yayd

) Hinas & Stan teeds 4o do

PoUR basement-Flnne E{Mﬂﬂ.& Toois

Buld Qaragae ond coof o °
Buld Poreh and rooF W

Build

Lanary Ronmi
Set the_howe + inStal Hr\c home. -

1.
2
3
4
S,
6
T
8
9

stalt ale +

Basevent sinirs

1.

Oour drwewaq + Sldedal S

FEB.01 2010

12,

13

14,

MANU%TA%I;E:D I'-ulgUSING

15.

Attach additional sheets if

necessary.

SignamofConSlmel’EEQ!J.E_l N\LUMLU. Mkm)\/

Do 2.0 a;mo

Manufactured Housing & Modutar Unit Program
P.0. Box 360, Jefferson Cily, MO 65102

This form must be completed in full and submitted with é-@g! of the Bill of Sale or Purchase Agresment. (REQUIRED) -
: RETURN TO:

PHONE: 800-819-3180
FAX: 573.529.0500 -




-

Commissioners -

ROBERT M CLAYTON ITI
. Chalrman

JEFF DAVIS
TERRY M. JARRETT
KEVINGUNN
ROBERT §, KENNEY

January 11, 2010

Missouri Public Service Commission

POST OFFICE BOX 360
JEFFERSON CITY MISSOURI 65102
573-751-3234
573-751-1847 (Fax Number)
http: mMo,gov

INVOICE

5 STAR HOMES & DEV. CO, INC.

69 SCHAPER RD,
FORISTELL, MO 63348
Registration #: 1232701

Date of Inspection: 11/24/2009

Date of Reinspection: 01/05/2010

Consumers Information:
GRADY, JEFF & ANN
Registration #: 09-000151

EXHIBIT 6

WESS A. HENDERSON
Executive Director

DANA K. JOYCE
Direetor, Admianlstration and
Regulatory Policy
ROBERT SHALLENBERG

" Director, Utility Services

NATELLE DIETRICH
Blrector, Utility Operations
STEVEN C.REED
Secretary/General Counsel

KEVIN A. THOMPSON
Chief Staff Counsel

Invoice Number: 3006

Invoice Amount; $200.00

Payment Due Date: 01/25/2010

Please datach boftom portion of Involce and return with payment by due date to the Missourl Public Service Commission, Manufactured Housing & Modular Unit
Program, P.Q. Box 360, Jefferson City, MO 65102, Chack fo be made payabls lo the Missouri Diractor of Revenue.

T M it fd oy o o o g T S S a— matt e St e M b — ot Tttt e o ey ottt et e et

Transmittal Number (PSC OFFICE)

Check Number

Check Amount

Invoice Number: 3006

Dealer Information:

5 STAR HOMES & DEV. CO, INC.
69 SCHAPER RD.

FORISTELL, MO 63348
Registration #: 1232701

Payment Due Date: 01/25/2010

F_’ay_ment Amount:

File #: 1232701

Consumer's Information:

GRADY, JEFF & ANN

_ Registration #: 09-000151

Date of Inspection: 11/24/2009

Date of Reinspection: 01/05/2010






